APPENDIX.

RETURN OF THE NEW ZEALAND COMPANY'S RESERVED ¢ TENTHS,” SHOWING LANDS
ORIGINALLY RESERVED, LANDS AWARDED FOR VARIOUS PURPOSES DURING
THE PERIOD 1840-73, AND LANDS REMAINING AS RESERVES IN 1873, THE AREAS
OF WHICH ARE RECONCILED WITH SCHEDULE D OF THE NATIVE RESERVES

ACT, 1873.
WELLINGTON CITY.
A. R. P.
Originally reserved in 1840 .. . .. .. .. .. .. 1100 0
AwarDs AND ENDOWMENTS FOR VARIOUS PURPOSES.
McCleverty Awards.
Te Aro Natives, 22/3/47—
Sections 1, 2, 3,4, 5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26,
27, 28 ‘37 3‘) 41 43 45, and 49 (1n vicinity of Aro Street) .. . . 31 0 0
Pipitea Natives, 1/11/47—
Sections 633, 634, 635, and 637 (Tinakori Road and Harriett Street) . 4 0 0
Also seven sections known as Moturoa’s—viz., 40, 42, 44, 46, 109, 111, and 113 (Abel
Smith Street) . 7 00

Also small portion of reserve No. 542 cont;alnlng about 1 chain (oﬂz Mulgrave Street) 0 017
Subsequently purchased ,by Bishop of New Zecaland.
Ngatitama Natives residing at Kaiwara, Tiakiwi, and Ohariv—
Sections 659 and 660 (Grant and Tmakon Roa,dq) .. . 2 0 0
These Natives were guaranteed in a pa situated on ‘these reserves.

Miscellaneous (rrants and Indowments.
Hospital endowment, 1851—

A R. T
Sections 594 and part 534 .1 226
Part Sections 539 and 530 .1 2 25]
Section 514 .1 0 3
Section 636 .1 032
Part Section 545 .0 120
Section 574 . .1 024
Sections 591, and parts 592, 601 602, ‘and 605 .4 1 6
Parts Sections 606, 607, and 608 .0 235
—— 12 0 11}
Within boundaries of Murphy Street; Hobson Street, and
Tinakori Road.
College and Grammar-school endowment, 1853—
Section 604, and parts 592, 601, 602, 603, 605, 606, 607, and 608 (within
boundaries of Murphy Street, Hobson Street, and Tinakori Road) .. 5 1 32
Sections 270, 271, 272, 278 and 27() (Vlvnn Street, [‘()ry Street, and Cam-
bridge Terraco) .. .. . . .5 0 0
—F 10 1 32
Nore.—The total area included in this grant was 10 acres 3 roods 17 perches,
but of this quantity 1 rood and 25 perches was reclaimed land.
Grant to A. McDonald, who claimed land purchased by Robert Tod from the aborigines,
presumably before the New Zealand Company’s purchase. Claimant was
granted 2 acres 2 roods 31 perches adjoining Mulgrave, Pipitea, and Murphy
Streets on 21/4/49, of which the following were part Native-reserve sections :—
A.R. P
Part 542 .. 0 3 0
Part 539 (npprommately) .. . .. . .. 0 0 26%
Part 543 .. .. .. .. .. . L0 227
Part 580 .. 0 028
Part 584 .. 0 114
————— 2 015}
The balance of Tod’s grant was European land. (Deeds reference, Vol. 1,
folio 4.)
Grant to Porutu and family—
Part 542 (Mulgrave Street) .. . 0 027L

Sec return, Appendix to Journalq House of Reprcqontatlvm ¥, -4, 1871.
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